TORM B - BUILDING ' In Area no.  Form no.

Chelmsford
MASSACHUSETTS HISTORICAL COMMISSION Gewier 2

Office of the Secretary, State House, Boston

1. Town Chelmsford

ddress 7 Nbr‘ch Road

A Center Firestation

brasent use firestation

.

Lresent owner Lown of Chelmsford

Jescription
.. 1952

Source_cornerstone, town reports

rr.:h.itect“

other buvildix‘lgg: " Indicaté north, Exterior wall fabric brick-American bond

Outbuildings (describe) none

o TTe N Other features_ 2 stories

%
3 aa7

Altered no v Date
" NorTh Rd - AT, 4 Moved no Date
5. Lot size:

10,800 sq. ft.
One acre or less X  Qver one acre

T

Approximate frontage 80 feet

Approximate distance of building from street

ca 4O feet
DO =0T WRITE IN THIS SPACE 6. Recorded by _Jane B. Drury
USGH Quadrant ‘ ’
.k Organization Chelmsford Hist. Commissio:
M Photo no,
Date March 6, 1977

(over)

E1M-2.75-ROGLLES  (20M=2576)



7. Original owner (if known) Town of Chelmsford

Original use firestation

Subsequent uses (if any) and dates

8. Themes (check as many as applicable)

Aboriginal . Conservation Recreation
Agricultural - Educatioan X Religion
Architectural Exploration/ Science/

The Arts ‘ settlement’ invention
Commerce Industry - Social/
Communication Military humanitarian X
Community development Political Transportation N

9. Historical significance (include explanation of themes checked above)

The land on which this firestation stands was purchased in June 1851 :
from Hildreth Dutton, owner of the house next door (#38). The so-called "yellow
schoolhouse" for District #1 so long familiar as a primary & grammar school and
later as a high school was built here and dedicated Nov. 12, 1851. During the -
early 1930s it was condemned and torn down, and the lot remained vacant for
about 20 years.

In Jan. 1952 the Board of Fire Engineers reported that "our aim in 1952
is the construction of a simple fire station in the Center, to replace the
antiquated, too small and poorly located shed now in use," and in July of that
year money was voted for the planning, construction and equipping of the
station. In the spring of 1953 the property was landscaped, and on August 1,
1953 the apparatus was moved into the new station.

.. Bibliography and/or references (such as local histories, deeds, assessor's records,
early maps, etc.) :

Middlesex North District Registry of Deeds: Bk. 17, pg. 460 (1851)

Chelmsford Assessors' records; real estate valuation records

Notebook of Miss Frances Andrews, pg. 170

Newsweekly, 1955 .

Annual Town Reports: 1950, 1951, 1952, 1953.



7 North Road « lot 74

1974 owmer: Towvm of Chelmsford

Fire Station
10.800 8(e rt.

Built in 1952
First ovmert Town of Chelmsford

Previous bullding: Schodl
Built 1851; demolished 1934

District #1

Owner: Town of Chelmsford

Sources:

le

2,

e
4e

Se

1889 Atlas: School; District #1
1875 Atlas: School, District i#1
1856 Map: School

1831 Maps: no

Chelnmsford Assessor's Office 10/3/1974

Plat 104, Block Z1, Lot 74

1974 owner: Town of Chelmsford

1956: Centre Fire House 0ld School Lot 10,800 sq, fte

Corner Stone, Center Fire House,Left front cormer:"1952",

Jiddlesex North Listricl Reglstry of Deeds

Book 17, Pge 460 6/4/1851 Inhabitants of School District #1 from
Hildreth Pe Dutton, Trader

# 3 acre land - .

Book 17, Pg. 462 6/4/1351 Joseph Warren, Jr. to
Inhabitants of School District #1
4+ acre
Discharge of mortgage given Varren by

Hildre‘bh.

Hotebook of Miss Frances Andrews, pge 170:
"In 1851 the old school house (1§02 brick) was abandoned and a new one
erected on North Road almost opposite Acasdemy Street on land adjoining
that of James Tmerson. ‘

The new one wac dedicated Nov. 12, 1851,

Was enlarged latcope )

Tn 1934 it was condemed and torn down,"

6o "Vewswoecklyy 1955 :

"The so-called tyellow schoolhouse! for District One at the Center, so
long famillar as a primery and grammer school-end then as a high school
also, on the site of the present fire station, on North Road, was

built in the B850's and some twenty years later was enlarged to provide

for a high school, The present high school (McFarlin) was built in
1916, and enlarged in 1929,"

7, Lowell Courier=-Citizen: Auge. %2f61912 - Carpenters have been busy the

past week making repairs to the roof of the schoolhouse, & new plazza
was built on the boys! side of the High School,



Lowell Weekly Journal

June 25, 1886 - Che contract for the addition to the Centre school house
has been awarded to A.G. Green, his bid being 51857.........The work is
to be completed by August 20.

Aug. 13, 1886 -~ Satisfactory progress is being made upon the addition to
the Centreschodl building. The plasteres began their work [luesday morning,
but it is hardly probably that the rooms will be ready for occupancy by

the first of September. The addition of a bell tower is a great improvement,
and here will be hung the old academy bell, so long slient, whlch.w1ll
summon the children to school, as, more than a half century ago, it rang
out a like message to their grandfathers and grandmothers when Ralph Waldo
Emerson occupied the master's chair.

Lowell Daily Courier

August 12, 1903 The Centre school building will wear a much bpighter
appearance when the fall session opens,

August 31, 1903 Public schools at the centre will open Tuesday,
September 8, with the following corps of teachers:

He He Rice, principal
Miss Lillian E, Copeland, Miss Lena E, Bliss,
asslstants

Miss Zelma L. Swift, grades 8 & 9

Miss Susan S, McFarlin, grade 7

Miss Lena E. Bliss, grade 6

Miss Philme Parker, grades 4 & 5

Miss Grace C, Litchfield, grades 2 & 3
Miss Eva Godfrey, grade 1

Original  owned by M. [Mis, )57 8




March 23, 1908

March 22, 1909

June 23, 1910

Aug, 26, 1912

October 27,1914

Lowell Courier - Citizen

Chelmsford's town meetlng yesterday was a hummer:
Article XIE: Relading to the establishment of more
playgrounds for the schools in the Centre, was explaln-
ed by He E. El1lis, who said that the pupils had not
adequate playgrounds except the town coomon. In view
of the fact that the common could not be kept in
proper conditiof as long as it was used as a play-
ground, Mr, Ellis thought that some other place should
be provided, He believed that the property owned by
James P, Emerson, next to the town hall be purchased.
Walter Perham moved the maetter be left to the school
committee, Je. Adams Bartlett said it was a question

of a few years before a new school is built, The
motion of Mre. Perham passed,

Annual Town Meeting

Articdeé 8: To see 1f the town will vote to buy a lot of
land at the Centre village, supposed to belong to James P,
Emerson, at a price not exceedlng $1000, for the purpose of
enlarging the grounds of the Centre schoolhouse, so-called,
and ralse, appropriste or borrow a sufficlient sum of money
to pay for the same, or act in relation thereto.

There was some discussion of this article, The school
children at present use the common as a playeground, One
objection was raised that there was not more than three
feet of approach to the land, Its price was also questioned,
The article was dismissed,

esseeln grades 7 & 8 under Mliss Susan S. McFarlin
there are 34 pupils enrolled,

Carpenters have been busy the past week making repairs to
the roof of the schoolhouse, A new plazza was built on the
boysa!' side of the High school,

Principal Charles A, Holbrook went afishing on
Tuesday, hardly away from his dry front yard in North
8treet, and caught a string of pickerel that would
have repald him fop a tramp of several miles, The
string counted out five, all good ones, and two of
them were"whales" of pickerel for the place from
which they came, One measured 17 inches and weighed a
pound, Where did he catch them? In the brook that
parallels Fletcher street, That sounds fishy all right,
but not enough so for a pound and a half of pickerel,
for there 18 no water there, Almost right; but there
are always a few pools of water there in the brook
course and in one of these pools, hardly more than

6 inches deep, Mr. Holbrook discovered most excellent
fishing and landed the five 1n a very short time,
Another strange thing = the fish were real pond
pickerel, and not of the brook variety.



Old Chelmsford Academy (date unknown)



e, W Z, ! * - - . f e
7 North Road, Chemistry Classrom inside old Center High School, 1887
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Center High School

7 North Road,



7/3/2003 F. Merriam

7 North Road
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7 North Road
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